LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 29, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO CANCEL AGREEMENT
WITH ST. JOHN’S LUTHERAN CHURCH VENTURE CREW 279 AND
TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT WITH BRYAN STATION HIGH SCHOOL
WRESTLING AND BOYS SOCCER FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE
ADOPT-A-SPOT ROADWAY CLEANUP PROGRAM UNDER THE
KENTUCKY PRIDE GRANT FOR FY 2013

On January 31, 2013 (Resolution No. 19-2013) Council approved various agreements with
organizations for participation in the Adopt-a-Spot Roadway Cleanup Program under the
Kentucky Pride Grant for FY 2013. Among the approved agreements was an agreement with St.
John’s Lutheran Church Venture Crew 279 in the amount of $1,265.40. This organization has
indicated that it is unable to fulfill the terms of the agreement and has requested cancellation of
the agreement. Bryan Station High School Wrestling and Boys Soccer has agreed to “adopt” this
cleanup area in the amount of $1,265.40.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPT ID Section | ACCT | PROJECT/GRANT | BUD REF | ACTIVITY
3400 | 303301 0001 71299 | KYPRIDE 2013 2013 STA_GRANT

Council authorization to cancel agreement with St. John’s Lutheran Church Venture Crew 279
and to authorize execution of agreement with Bryan Station High School Wrestling and Boys
Soccer in the amount of $1,265.40.
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